



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 28, 1997

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #33 regarding the intersection of Chauncy and Garden Streets, please be advised of the following:

The Traffic, Parking and Transportation Department has reviewed the intersections at Garden and Chauncy Streets and Concord Avenue to assess the cause of accidents that have occurred. It was found that visibility was obscured by vehicles waiting on Garden Street to cross over Concord Avenue going toward Harvard Square. To eliminate this conflict, the section of Chauncy Street between Garden Street and Concord Avenue will be made one-way towards Concord Avenue for six months. After this time period, this change will be evaluated. The Fire and Police Departments are in agreement with this proposal. The signs will be posted the week of May 5, 1997.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #3

S-219

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Thirty-Three, regarding the intersection
of Chauncy and Garden Street.

In City Council April 28, 1997

PLACED ON FILE